

► RECEIVED ◀

JUL - 7 2023

TARSON, LLC
P. O. BOX 160
DOUGLASSVILLE, PA 19518
484-491-1329

July 7, 2023

Exeter Township Board of Supervisors
DeMoss Road
Reading, PA

Re: Clubhouse Renovation

Dear Supervisors:

The owner of the property, Bella Development LLC, is requesting an extension to the plan for an additional 3 months, to extend the plan to November 15, 2023. The owner needs to upgrade the existing service for a sprlinkler system the Fire Marshal is requesting or provide calculation that the existing 2" service is adequate to provide the required fire flows.

Thank you for your consideration,

Daniel H. Laudenslayer PLS